COLLEGE of
CENTRAL
FLORIDA

—an equal opportunity college—

Monday, November 4, 2024

DLR Group
Nicole Nichols

301 E. Pine St #900
Orlando, FL 32801

RE: RFQ 24-1 Architectural and Engineering Services for the Criminal Justice

Instructional Center

Dear Ms. Nichols:

This letter is to inform you that the College of Central Florida will be submitting to the
District Board of Trustees the Recommendation for Award of RFQ 24-1 Architectural
and Engineering Services for the Criminal Justice Instructional Center to your company

on December 4, 2024. Upon Board approval a Notice to Proceed letter will be

forthcoming.

We thank you very much for your submittal and the time and effort involved in its

preparation.
Sincerely,

Jrodome

Tony Denis
Director of Purchasing

D

cc: Evaluation Committee
Official File: RFQ 24-1
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OCALA CAMPUS

3001 S.W. College Road

Ocala, FI. 344744415
352-873-5800

CITRUS CAMPUS

3800 8. 1 ecanto Highway

Lecanto, FL. 34461-9026
352-746-6721

LEVY CAMPUS
15390 NW. Hisuay 19
Clifland, F1 32626
3524939533

B www.CF.edu ®

HAMPTON CENTER
1501 W. Silver Springs Blud.
Ocala, 'L 34475-6456
352-873-5881

APPLETON MUSEUM
4333 B. Silver Springs Bld.
Ocala, FI. 34470-5001
3522914455



